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1924-

THE BARN

Built in 1759 for the Lord of the Manor. Mr Francis
Kirkham, as almshouses.

In 1840, converted to a cattle house and granary
barn for the Higher Farm.

From about 1914 until 1944 used for cattle by
Mr George Luckraft of Pleasant Cottage Farm.

From 1944 until about 1962 used for cattle by
Mr J.C.May of Kimberley.

In 1€22-74 converted to a dwelling for Mr and Mrs
John Borne.( Mrs Borne was a Granddaughter of Mr May)

John and Jenny Borne
and their sons Miles
Gregory and James and
their daughter Elspeth.

Mr S.E.(Boysey)Borne Father of John
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